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COLEGIO “MEDALLA MILAGROSA” 


PRESENT SIMPLE
We use it to talk about things in general, to say that something happens all the time or repeatedly, or that something is true in general. 
· Nurses look after patients in hospital (Las enfermeras cuidan de los pacientes en el hospital) 
· I usually go away at the weekends. (Normalmente salgo los fines de semana) 
	Affirmative
	Negative

	I, you, we, they
	go
	I, you, we, they
	don’t go

	He, she, it
	goes
	He, she, it
	doesn’t go


Question and short answer: 

Do you go? Yes, I do

Does she go? No, she doesn’t 
Adverbs of frequency or expressions which go with present simple:
Always, usually, often, sometimes, hardly ever, never, every day, once a week…
They go before the main verb and after the verb To Be.

· She always dances.

· She doesn’t always dance.

· Does she always dance?
· We are often happy. 

Spelling to add “s” in the third person of singular.
We add –es when the verb ends in –s/-ss/-sh/-ch/-x/-o 
· miss – misses 
We add –ies when the verb ends in consonant + y- 
· to try – tries 
PRESENT CONTINUOUS
We use it to refer at the time of speaking. The action isn’t complete. Also, it’s used for temporary situations and to talk about future plans. 
· It is raining now. (Está lloviendo ahora)
· This month Jane is living with her cousins. (Este mes Jane está viviendo con sus primos)
· Tomorrow I am going to the movies. (Mañana voy al cine)
	Affirmative
	Negative

	I 
	am going
	I
	am not going

	You, we, they
	are going
	You, we, they
	aren’t going

	He, she, it
	is going
	He, she, it
	isn’t going


Question and short answer: 

Are you going? Yes, I am
Is she going? No, she isn’t 
Adverbs or expressions which go with present continuous:
Today, this week, this year, now, right now, tomorrow, next month…
· You are working hard today. 

· Steve is reading a really good book at the moment. 

Verbs which aren’t normally used in the present continuous: 
Like, love, hate, want, need, prefer, know, realise, suppose, mean, understand, believe, remember, belong, consist, seem. 
Spelling to add “ing”:

· Y doesn’t change before –ing. 
· If a verb ends in –ie, ie changes to y before the ending –ing:

           die – dying; lie – lying 
· If a verb ends in –e, we leave out e before the ending –ing:

          hope – hoping; smile – smiling 
· If the verb ends in vowel + consonant, it doubles the consonant when it has just one syllable, if the final syllable is stressed or it ends in –l: 
         Stop – stopping; prefer – preferring; travel – travelling 
PAST SIMPLE

We use it to talk about past and complete actions. There are two groups: regular and irregular. 

The regular verbs add –ed.

· I went to the park but suddenly it started to rain. (Fui al parquet pero de repente empezó a llover)
· I was angry because they were late. (Estaba enfadado porque ellos llegaron tarde)
	Affirmative
	Negative

	You, we, they
	were

went

worked
	You, we, they
	weren’t

didn’t go
didn’t work

	I, he, she, it
	was

went

worked
	I, he, she, it
	wasn’t

didn’t go
didn’t work


Question and short answer: 

Did you go? Yes, I did
Did she work? No, she didn’t 
Were you at home? Yes, I was

Adverbs or expressions which go with past simple:
Yesterday, two months ago, last year, last month…
· She danced yesterday night.

· She didn’t have dinner at home three nights ago. 
Spelling to add “ed” in the regular verbs.
We add –ed for most of them.
· miss – missed 
We add –ied when the verb ends in consonant + y. 
· to try – tried 
· If the verb ends in vowel + consonant, it doubles the consonant when it has just one syllable, if the final syllable is stressed or it ends in –l: 

         Stop – stopped; prefer – preferred; travel – travelled 
PAST CONTINUOUS
We use it when we are in the middle of doing something at a certain time. The action or situation had already started before this time, but hadn’t finished.  

· It was raining when I left home. (Estaba lloviendo cuando salí de casa) 
· What were you doing at 10 last night? (¿Qué estabas haciendo a las 10 anoche?) 
	Affirmative
	Negative

	I 
	was going
	I
	wasn’t going

	You, we, they
	were going
	You, we, they
	weren’t going

	He, she, it
	was going
	He, she, it
	wasn’t going


Question and short answer: 

Were you going? Yes, I was
Was she going? No, she wasn’t 
Comparing the past simple and past continuous
We use both to say that something happened in the middle of something else.  
· Matt phoned while we were having dinner. (Matt llamó por teléfono mientras estábamos cenando).

· It was raining when I got up. (Estaba lloviendo cuando me levanté)

We use the past simple to say that one thing happened after another.
· I was walking along the road when I saw Dave. So I stopped, and we had a chat.  (Estaba caminando por la carretera cuando vi a Dave. Así que paré, y charlamos) 
We use the past continuous to say that two actions happened at the same time.
· I was reading a book while Peter was watching TV.  (Yo estaba leyendo un libro mientras Peter estaba viendo la TV) 

PRESENT PERFECT

We use it when we talk about a period of time that continues from the past until now. The action is unfinished. Also, it is used to talk about experiences.  
· I have cut my finger. (Me he cortado el dedo)

· Where is my key? I have just lost it. (¿Dónde está mi llave? Acabo de perderla) 

	Affirmative
	Negative

	I, you, we, they
	have gone; 
have worked
	I, you, we, they
	haven’t gone; haven’t worked

	He, she, it
	has gone; has worked 
	He, she, it
	hasn’t gone; hasn’t worked 


Question and short answer: 

Have you gone? Yes, I have
Has she worked? No, she hasn’t 
Adverbs or expressions which go with present perfect:
Just, already, yet, ever, today, this morning…

· She has just got up. (Acaba de levantarse)

· She has already had dinner. (Ya ha cenado)
· We haven’t studied yet. (No hemos estudiado todavía)

· Have you read that book yet? (¿Ya has leído ese libro?
· Have you ever tried Chinese food? (¿Has probado alguna vez la comida china?)
For or since

· We use for + a period of time. 

· I have been waiting for two hours.  (He estado esperando durante dos horas)
· We use since + the start of a period.

· I haven’t seen Tom since Monday. (No he visto a Tom desde el lunes) 

PAST PERFECT

We use it when we talk about things that happened before a past action. 

· I had cut my finger when you arrived. (Me había cortado el dedo cuando tú llegaste)

· When we got home last night, we found that somebody had broken into the flat (Cuando llegamos a casa anoche, vimos que alguien había entrado en el piso) 

	Affirmative
	Negative

	I, you, we, they
	had gone; 

had worked
	I, you, we, they
	hadn’t gone; hadn’t worked

	He, she, it
	had gone; had worked 
	He, she, it
	hadn’t gone; hadn’t worked 


Question and short answer: 

Had you gone? Yes, I had
Had she worked? No, she hadn’t 
FUTURE 
There are several ways to express future. 
· WILL + INFINITIVE
 We use it when we decide to do something at the time of speaking. The speaker hasn’t decided before. 

· Let’s have a party. (Celebremos una fiesta)
· That’s a great idea. We’ll invite lots of people. (Es una gran idea. Invitaremos a mucha gente)
We often use it with:

Probably, I expect, I am sure, I think, I wonder…

· I don’t think the exam will be very difficult.  (No creo que el examen sea difícil) 
	Affirmative
	Negative

	I, you, we, they
	will go 


	I, you, we, they
	won’t
go

	He, she, it
	will go 
	He, she, it
	won’t go 


Question and short answer: 

Will you go? Yes, I will
Will she work? No, she won’t 
· BE GOING TO + INFINITIVE
We use it when we have already decided to do something. 
· Sue and I have decided to have a party. We’re going to invite lots of people. (Sue y yo hemos decidido celebrar una fiesta. Vamos a inviter a mucha gente) 
  We use it to predict the future if we think this is going to happen because of the situation now. 

· Look at these black clouds. It is going to rain. (Mira esas nubes. Va a llover) 

	Affirmative
	Negative

	I 
	am going to read
	I
	am not going to read

	You, we, they
	are going to read
	You, we, they
	aren’t going to read

	He, she, it
	is going to read
	He, she, it
	isn’t going to read


Question and short answer: 

Are you going to read? Yes, I am
Is she going to dance? No, she isn’t 
· PRESENT CONTINUOUS 

We use it when we have already decided and arranged to do something.

·  What are you doing on Saturday evening? (¿Qué vas a hacer el sábado por la noche?)
·  What time is Cathy arriving tomorrow? (¿A qué hora llega Cathy mañana?) 
· PRESENT SIMPLE 

We use it to talk about timetables, programmes… 

· My train leaves at 11.30. (Mi tren sale a las 11.30)
· What time does the film begin this evening? (¿A qué hora empieza la película esta noche?) 
CONDITIONAL
 We use it when we imagine a situation or action. 

· It would be nice to buy a new car, but we can’t afford it. (Sería agradable comprar un coche nuevo, pero no podemos permitírnoslo) 

· I would phone Peter, but I don’t have his number. (Telefonearía a Peter, pero no tengo su número)

	Affirmative
	Negative

	I, you, we, they
	would go 


	I, you, we, they
	wouldn’t

go

	He, she, it
	would go 
	He, she, it
	wouldn’t go 


Question and short answer: 

Would you go? Yes, I would
Would she work? No, she wouldn’t 
